
TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Kenneth H. Hilliard, Chairman 
Kenneth C. Hill, Director 
Robin L. Morrison, Director 

502 Deaderick Street, 4'h Floor 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 

FROM: Ectory Lawless, Law Clerk, Compliance Divisi~-~~/ 
Shiva K. Bozarth, Chief, Compliance Division ~ 

DATE: November 12, 2015 

REFERENCE: Reconsideration of Cancellation of Authority-IBasis Retail Inc. 
Docket Number #09-00176 

The Compliance Division respectfully requests that Directors reconsider the cancellation 

of authority of the following company for non-payment ofregulatory fees: 

!Basis Retail, Inc. Company ID#l29079. 

On October 19, 2015, the TRA voted to cancel the authority of the above company for failure 

to pay inspections for 2014. However, that same day the Authority received the outstanding 

inspection fees. !Basis is current on their inspection fees at this time and in light of the fact that 

these funds were received virtually simultaneously with the Authority's decision the Compliance 

Division recommends that the Directors reconsider the decision to cancel this company's 

authority. 

cc: Shiva Bozarth 

erl 

Kelly Cashman-Grams 
Lisa Cooper 
David Foster 
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